Approved

NSL

Order

Approved: 01/30/20










Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Thursday, January 30, 2020 1:54 PM

‘Kaitlyn A. Luck'

Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; 'lisa@rwbyram.com'; Goetze, Phillip,
EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD;
McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD; Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD; Garcia, John A, EMNRD;
Cox, Scott, EMNRD

APPROVED NSL-7985.7986.7987_Neptune 10 State Com Well No. 102H.203H.205H_SEC 10 24S 33E
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High

Ms. Kaitlyn A. Luck,

The following NSL Administrative Orders have been issued and will soon be available on the Division’s web

site:

http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx

NSL [AMD Applicant QGRID WELL NAME API

TO8T | 7974 EOG Fesourees, LLC 7377 Neptune 10 State Com Well No. 205H 30025467312
TO86 | 7973 EOG Besourees, LLC 7377 Neptune 10 State Com Well No. 203H 3002546733
TOBS | 7972 EOG Resouress, LLC 1377 Neptune 10 State Com Well No, 102H 3002544464
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